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From: Joey Smyth

To: Bill Janes; Jason Sheppard; Joe Gullage; Mike Summers; John Drover
Subject: Dunphy Article
Date: Saturday, September 17, 2016 10:04:59 AM

Good morning, | would like to bring to your attention a telegram article published today that |
find troubling.

Judge Riche has spoke openly to journalist James McLeod - which initself | would have been
pleased with - however, Riche has made statements that are factually incorrect. Furthermore,
| think his partial release of information is completely irresponsible given his position and
what heis privy to.

| believe Riche should formally correct the in accurate information:

"Riche said that when Smyth arrived at Dunphy’ s house, there was nobody home, so he waited
outside in the car until Dunphy came home."

Thisisnot correct and paints aprejudicial picture that | was waiting like predator. Thetruthis
that | was a Dunphy's brothers house when he returned and decided to visit when | saw his
vehicle had returned. Riche would be privy to thisinformation.

From a more general perspective, Riche attacks the credibility of the entire process by stating
that ASIRT isapolice entity and that his report is the only "non-police" perspective:

“You've got a police person who did the shooting. Y ou had a police body — the RCMP —
reviewing it, and then you had it sent to another police body to look at it again. All of these
people are police,” he said.

| believe these statements are prejudicial from the very person | would have counted
on to be unbiased and impatrtial.

| am requesting that the RNC requests Riche's report now be released on it entirety
and he correct the inaccurate information he has presented.

| am requesting the RNCA issue a formal media release asking for the same. |
believe Riche has marred my personal integrity, the RNC's integrity, and the integrity
of the very investigation he was tasked to oversee and report on.

| have brought this to the attention of Sgt Kent Osmond as well.

Thank you
Joey

Full article:

http://m.thetel egram.com/News/L ocal/2016-09-17/article-4643035/Judge-tal ks-about-
Dunphy-report/1
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